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Mehan, Jacquelyn

From: RightFax E-mail Gateway [RightFax@WilliamsParker.com) [RFAX]

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2007 3:47 FM

To: Mehan, Jacquelyn

Subject: Your fax has been successfully sent to Division of Corporations at 1-850-617-6383.
T T T e e

Your fax has been successfully sent to Division of Cerperations at 1-850-617-63 83,

-,

Time: 11/14/72007 3:45:36 PM

Sent toe 1-850-617-6363 with remote TD "850-617-6381"
Resull: (0/339;0/0) Successful Send

Page record: 1 - 2

Elapsed Lime: 01:32 on channel 2
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ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF
THE ENCHANTED TREE, LI.C

608.407.

The undersigned, a member or authorized representative, hereby subscribes to these

Articles of Organization to form a limited liability company (the "Company”) under the Florida

Limited Liability Company Act (Chapter 608, Florida Statutes) and in accordance with F.S. §
1.

Name. The name of the Company is:

The Enchanted Tree, LLC
2.

o
e
Maiting Address and Street Address of Principal Office. The mailing addresszd .C‘.‘z_?é
the street address of the principal office of the Company is 7621 Tralee Way, Bradenton, Florida 25T
34202. o aZi
o BRI
3 Name and Street Address of Initial Registered Agent. The name and stre8F 2,
address of the Company’s initial registered agent is Michael J. Wilson, 200 South Orang&? az
Avenue, Sarasota, Florida 34236. o gr“
[EAN
4. Existence. In accordance with F.S. § 608.408, the Company's existence shall
begin at the date and time these Articles of Organization are filed, as evidenced by the
Department of State's date and time endorsement.
5.
provided in the Operating Agreement of the Company.

Amendment. These Articles of Organization may be amended in the manner

in witness whereof, the undersigned member or authorized representative has executed
these Articles of Organization as of the _/ 47L day of November 2007 (the “Execution Date”).

ey ia

1
Mizhaef & Wilson

Member or Authorized Representative
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF REGISTERED AGENT

In accordance with F.S, §§ 608.407(c) and 608.415, the undersigned is familiar with the
obligations imposed on the position of registered agent by the Florida Limited Liabifity Company
Act and hereby accepts appointment as the initial registered agent of the Company.
Agant as of the Execution Date.

In witness whereof, the undersigned has executegythis Acknowledgement of Registered

-

Michaei\l. Wilson
As Registered Agent
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